



OSCAR GONZALEZ

SENIOR FRONT END DEVELOPER

Highly skilled Front End Developer expert in hand coding JavaScript, jQuery, PHP, HTML, CSS, PSD to responsive websites, AngularJS, MySQL development, API Development Let's get to work!

Developed webpages for some of the largest and most successful digital retail advertising agencies in Florida. Created and managed omni-channel advertising programs using first-party retail data, custom content and rich media to connect retailers, brands and shoppers in a meaningful way.

Previous clients include: Samsung, Coca-Cola, Johnson & Johnson, Starbucks, eBay, Walmart, Sears, Dollar General and many more stores with big databases.

📞 407-864-2923

✉️ Ozzgn@me.com

🌐 LinkedIn.com/in/OscarDGonzalez

🌐 www.ozzgn.com

SKILLS

HTML	Backbone
CSS	Rapid Prototyping
Javascript	osCommerce
JQuery	SquareSpace
PHP	Wordpress
XML	AJAX Databases
Bootstrap	Google Analytics
Angular.JS	Agile Development
MySQL	DOM Manipulation
Less	Project Management
Maya	Mobile Development

TOOLS

Sublime	Chrome Dev Tools
Dreamwaver	Google Analytics
Photoshop	CSS Compressor
Premier	BrowserStack
Illustrator	Painter
GitHub	Maya

EXPERIENCE

FRONT END DEVELOPER 2013 - Present

Triad Retail Media / Orlando, FL

- Develop and maintain highly visible client web pages, tools, applications and entertainment. Involved in developing dynamic, data-driven designs.
- Manage all the Health & Wellness development section of www.Samsclub.com. This includes the creation of tools to improve user experience, seasonal and Product Updates on both Desktop and Mobile versions.
- Work on brand pages for SamsClub.com, Walmart.com and Ebay.com for clients such as Coke, Johnson & Johnson, Hillshire, Samsung, Starbucks and more.

PHP WEB STORE DEVELOPER 2012 - 2013

September House Usa / Clermont, FL

- Designed & Developed five different online stores while performing enhancements for fast page loading and SEO.
- Developed PHP/MySQL applications including a content management system, article assignment, reader comments and advertising placement.

JAVASCRIPT WEB DEVELOPER 2011 - 2012

Royal Designs / Winter Park, FL

- Hand Coded sites provided as PSD using HTML, CSS and Javascript/JQuery.
- Developed pixel perfect sites that meet design/technical requirements and integrated code with the back-end development team.

EDUCATION

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN COMPUTER SOFTWARE ENGINEERING AND PRODUCTION 2009-2011

Full Sail University, Winter Park - Florida

ASSOCIATE OF SCIENCE WEB PAGE, DIGITAL/MULTIMEDIA AND INFORMATION RESOURCES DESIGN 2008-2009

Full Sail University, Winter Park - Florida

BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS - COMPUTER ANIMATION 2004-2008

Miami International University of Art & Design, Miami - Florida